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Foster, Gail

From: Fox, Eleanor
Sent:  Wednesday, March 12, 2003 7:29 AM

To: Shelton-beatty, Myrtice

Subject: RE: Curriculum Review of the Court Reporting Program

Myrtice,

Generally the Credit Hour and Degree Trends are the only reports we provide to the CRC. Additional reports (such as those you
listed below) are not in the scope of work. To do an extensive community / labor market analysis would take approx 8-12 weeks
to complete.

With that being said, earlier this year, there was a Program Assessment for Conference and Court Reporting. | have attached the
report, in hopes that it will cover a majority of your questions and give you more context.

Regards,

Cleanor Swanke Fov

Office of Institutional Research
Oakland Community College
140. S. Saginaw, 6th Floor
Pontiac, Michigan 48342

Ph: (248) 232-4862

Fax: (248) 232-4860

E-mail: esfox@oaklandcc.edu

----- Original Message-----

From: Shelton-beatty, Myrtice

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2003 4:51 PM

To: Fox, Eleanor

Subject: Curriculum Review of the Court Reporting Program

Hi Eleanor:

In addition to the Credit Hour and Degree Trend Reports that your office will be preparing for me, do you also provide
reports that summarize input received from the external community, specifically employers and former students, as well as
job performance requirements and labor market trends?

If the additional reports are not part of what you had planned to put together, | would like to request these as well. If you
need any information from me, please let me know.

Thank you,

Myrtice

3/12/2003
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Foster, Gail

From: Shelton-beatty, Myrtice
Sent:  Tuesday, February 18, 2003 4:12 PM

To: Institutional Research

Subject: Curriculum Review of the Court Reporting Program

In light of the upcoming review of the Court Reporting program by the Curriculum Review Committee, [ am hereby
requesting information pertaining to enrollment and retention data for the current and last academic year for the
Conference and Court Reporting program.

In addition, how soon can I expect the above information and if there is any additional information you need from me,
please let me know.

Thank you,

Myrtice

3/12/2003



Foster, Gail

From: Powell, Robert

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2003 3:13 PM
To: Foster, Gail

Subject: RE. CRC data for CRC

Dear Gail,

The discipline is Conference and Court Reporting - CCR.
DRBOB

————— Original Message-----

From: Foster, Gail

To: Powell, Robert

Sent: 4/3/2003 1:27 PM

Subject: CRC data for CRC

Good Afterncon Dr. Bob,

I was trying to resume my data gathering for the next Curriculum to be reviewed and ran
into a stumbling block. The Program/Discipline is listed as CRC. The only thing I can
find under that code is Community Recreation from the late 80’s and I don’t think that is
what you had in mind. Would you clarify which program you are going to review? Conference
and Court Reporting maybe?

Thanks,

Gail M. Foster

Office of Institutional Research
Pontiac Place
140 S. Saginaw, 6th Floor

Pontiac, MI 48342

B (248) 232-4869
E: (248) 232-4860

E: gmfoster@oaklandcc.edu <mailto:gmfoster@oaklandcc.edu>
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Oakland Community College
Degrees Trends Report
Conference & Court Reporting (COU)
1992-93 through 2001-02

The Degree Trends Report is developed by the Office of Institutional Research based
on data compiled from official college records which are submitted to the State

of Michigan for IPEDS (Integrated Post-Secondary Education System) Annual Degrees
Conferred Report. The Degrees Trends Report examines trends of OCC degrees,

based on specific programs. The standard format offers information on certificates and
associate's degrees awarded. In the event that a given program offers only a
certificate or an associate's degree, information describing the other type of award

will not be provided.

Trends over a specified period of time are illustrated by the following graphs for
Conference & Court Reporting (COU)

Ten year trend showing the annual awards conferred in
Conference & Court Reporting

Rate of change in annual awards conferred in
Conference & Court Reporting

The three year Moving Mean for annual awards conferred in
Conference & Court Reporting

Ten year trend in awards conferred collegewide.

Questions regarding this report can be addressed to the Office of Institutional Research
at (248) 341-2123

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Rescarch

4/9/2003



Number of Awards
-

Oakland Community College
Associates Degrees and Certificates Awarded
Conference & Court Reporting
1992-93 through 2001-02

_./ \/ \I ‘ \

1992-83

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research

1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01
Academic Year

[ =Certificates Associate's |
1992-93 0 0
1993-94 0 1
1994-95 1 0
1995-96 0 0
1996-97 1 0
1997-98 0 0
1998-99 1 0
1999-00 0 0
2000-01 0 0
2001-02 0 0

2001-02

4/972003



Oakland Community College
Rate of Change in Annual Awards
College-wide
1992-93 through 2001-02
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Oakland Community College
Three Year Moving Mean in Annual Awards
Conference & Court Reporting
1992-93 through 2000-01
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Oakland Community College
Credit Hour Trends Report
Bus Info Sys
1992-93 through 2001-02

Each year the Office of Institutional Research prepares the Credit Hour Trends report, based on

data submitted to the State of Michigan in the annual ACS-6 (Activities Classification

Structure) process. This report is based on each course section's official count date (1/10th Day). The
Credit Hour Trends report examines annual (July 1 - June 30) enrollment trends of OCC

disciplines, based on course prefix codes.

Trends over a specified period of time are illustrated by the following graphs for
Bus Info Sys.

«*® Graph depicting ten year trend in student credit hours generated by
Bus Info Sys

@ Graphs depicting 3-year moving mean and rate of change in student credit hours for
Bus Info Sys,

L Ten year trend in annual credit hours generated Collegewide.

Questions regarding this repart can be addressed to the Office of Institutional Research at
(248) 341-2123.

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research 4/22/2003



Oakland Community College
Ten Year Trend in Student Credit Hours
Bus Info Sys
1992-93 through 2001-02

1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 5-Year 10-Year
SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH % Change %o Change
Bus Info Sys 7,404 6,074 5,271 4,602 4,464 4,730 4,312 3,276 3,034 2,909 -38.5 -60.7
College Wide Totals 528,686 501,553 471,593 451,159 443,471 431,521 440,448 438,997 453,054 447,928 3.8 ~15.3
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Student Credit Hours

Oakland Community College
3 - Year Moving Mean
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
Credit Hour Trends report examines annual (July 1 - June 30) enrolliment trends of OCC

disciplines, based on course prefix codes.

Trends over a specified period of time are illustrated by the following graphs for
Conference & Court Reporting.

L Graph depicting ten year trend in student credit hours generated by
Conference & Court Reporting

@D Graphs depicting 3-year moving mean and rate of change in student credit hours for
Conference & Court Reporting.

Ten year trend in annual credit hours generated Collegewide.

This report has been modified to contain data for the following courses:
BIS122 BIS123 BIS124 BIS140.4 BIS215.4 BIS216  BIS230.1 BIS240.4

Questions regarding this report can be addressed to the Office of Institutional Research at
(248) 341-2123.

Source: OCC, Office of Institutional Research 5/15/2003



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
SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH SCH % Change % Change

Conference & Court Reportine 491 476 249 205 401 416 347 273 278 292 -29.8 -40.5

College Wide Totals 528,686 501,553 471,593 451,159 443,471 431,521 440,448 438,997 453,054 447,928 3.8 -15.3
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BIS Courses for Court Reporting Program

Course 9192 9293 9394 9495 9596 9697 9798 9899 9900 0001 0102
BIS122 06 124 124 132 88 76 80 72 76
BIS123 60 76 72 80 72 36 40 40 60
BIS124 40 56 20 8 56 68 28 20 24 40
BIS140.4 68 68 20 64 96 100 40 40 52 28 36
BIS215.4 80 88 72 116 20 84 112 64 72 76
BIS216 28 44 92 48 72 28 4 32 0 16 4
BIS230.1 5 3 4 5 1 1 8 3 1 2 0
BIS240.4 36 32 72 8 16 4 52 20 16 24

Totals: 413 491 476 249 205 401 416 347 273 278 292




BIS Courses 92 through 02_1

sorters course sections | students incred outcred totcred_ | contacts ctotcred
1|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 18.00 52.00 20.00 : 1188.00 72.00
2|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 19.00 52.00 24001 1254.00 1254.00 76.00
3|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 24.00 76.00 20.00 1728.00 96.00
4|BIS 122 BIS 122 2.00 31.00 108.00 16.00 2232.00 124.00
5|BIS 122 BIS 122 2.00 31.00 96.00 28.00 2232.00 124.00
6|BIS 122 BIS 122 2.00 33.00 104.00 28.00 2376.00 132.00
7|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 22.00 52.00 36.00 1584.00 88.00
8|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 19.00 64.00 12.00 1368.00 76.00
9|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 20.00 56.00 24.00 1320.00 80.00
10(BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 10.00 28.00 12.00 A 660.00 40.00
11(BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 15.00 32.00 28.00 990.00 920.00 60.00
12(BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 15.00 48.00 12.00 1080.00 60.00
13|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 19.00 64.00 12.00 1368.00 76.00
14 (BIS 123 BIS 123 2.00 18.00 44.00 28.00 1296.00 72.00
15(BIS 123 BIS 123 2.00 20.00 64.00 16.00 1440.00 80.00
16|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 18.00 48.00 24.00 1296.00 72.00
17|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 9.00 32.00 4.00 648.00 36.00
18|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 10.00 32.00 8.00 ©60.00 40.00
19|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 6.00 16.00 8.00 ; 396.00 24.00
20|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 10.00 28.00 12.00 40.00 550.00 40.00
21|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 10.00 28.00 12.00 720.00 40.00
22|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 14.00 52.00 4.00 1008.00 56.00
23|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 5.00 16.00 4.00 360.00 20.00
24|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 2.00 4.00 4.00 144.00 8.00
25|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 14.00 48.00 8.00 1008.00 56.00
26|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 17.00 48.00 20.00 1224.00 68.00

5/15/2003 2:53:17 PM
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BIS Courses 92 through 02_1

credpri ay
1 .00 1
2 " 102
3 .00 9192
4 .00 9293
5 .00 9394
6 .00 9697
7 .00 9798
8 .00 9899
9 .00 9900
10 .00 1
11 ‘ 102
12 .00 9192
13 .00 9293
14 .00 9394
15 .00 9697
16 .00 9798
17 .00 9899
18 .00 9900
19 .00 1
20 . 102
21 .00 9192
22 .00 9293
23 .00 9394
24 .00 9495
25 .00 9697
26 .00 9798

2/8



BIS Courses 92 through 02_1

sortcrs course sections | students incred outcred totcred_ | contacts ctotcred
27|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 7.00 28.00 .00 504.00 28.00
28|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 5.00 16.00 4.00 330.00 20.00
29|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 7.00 28.00 .00 462.00 28.00
30(BIS 140.4 BIS 140 3.00 9.00 36.00 .00 470.00 572.00 36.00
31|BIS 140.4 B1S140.4 2.00 17.00 56.00 12.00 1224.00 68.00
32|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 2.00 17.00 52.00 16.00 1224.00 68.00
33|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 1.00 5.00 12.00 8.00 360.00 20.00
34|BIS 1404 BIS140.4 3.00 16.00 60.00 4.00 1152.00 64.00
35|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 24.00 92.00 4.00 1728.00 96.00
36|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 25.00 92.00 8.00 1800.00 100.00
37|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 10.00 40.00 .00 720.00 40.00
38|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 10.00 32.00 8.00 720.00 40.00
39|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 13.00 44.00 8.00 858.00 52.00
40|BIS 2154 BIS215.4 3.00 18.00 56.00 16.00 . 1188.00 72.00
41|BIS 2154 BIS 215 3.00 19.00 52.00 24.00 944.00 1199.00 76.00
42|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 2.00 20.00 68.00 12.00 1440.00 80.00
43|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 2.00 22.00 68.00 20.00 1584.00 88.00
44|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 1.00 18.00 68.00 4.00 1296.00 72.00
45|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 3.00 29.00 104.00 12.00 2088.00 116.00
46|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 2.00 5.00 20.00 .00 360.00 20.00
47|BIS 2154 BIS215.4 3.00 21.00 80.00 4.00 1512.00 84.00
48|BIS 2154 BIS215.4 3.00 28.00 84.00 28.00 2016.00 112.00
49|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 3.00 16.00 60.00 4.00 1056.00 64.00
50|BIS 216 BIS 216 2.00 4.00 16.00 .00 264.00 16.00
51(BIS 216 BIS 216 1.00 1.00 4.00 .00 4.00 55.00 4.00
52(BIS 216 BIS 216 1.00 7.00 24.00 4.00 504.00 28.00

5/15/2003 2:53:17 PM
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BIS Courses 92 through 02_1

credpri ay
27 .00 9899
28 .00 9900
29 .00 1
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32 .00 9293
33 .00 9394
34 .00 9495
35 .00 9596
36 .00 9697
37 .00 9798
38 .00 9899
39 .00 9900
40 .00 1
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42 .00 9192
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44 .00 9394
45 .00 9495
46 .00 9596
47 .00 9798
48 .00 9899
49 .00 9900
50 .00 1
51 1 102
52 .00 9192
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BIS Courses 92 through 02_1

sortcrs course sections | students incred outcred totcred_ | contacts ctotcred
53(BIS 216 BIS 216 1.00 11.00 40.00 4.00 792.00 44.00
54|BIS 216 BIS 216 2.00 23.00 92.00 .00 1656.00 92.00
55|BIS 216 BIS 216 3.00 12.00 48.00 .00 864.00 48.00
56|BIS 216 BIS 216 3.00 18.00 64.00 8.00 1296.00 72.00
57|BIS 216 BIS 216 2.00 7.00 28.00 .00 504.00 28.00
58|BIS 216 BIS 216 1.00 1.00 4.00 .00 72.00 4.00
59|BIS 216 BIS 216 3.00 8.00 32.00 .00 576.00 32.00
60|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 2.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 z 33.00 2.00
61|BIS 230.1 BIS 230 1.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
62(BIS 230.1 BI1S230.1 3.00 5.00 5.00 .00 80.00 5.00
63|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 3.00 3.00 3.00 .00 48.00 3.00
64|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 3.00 4.00 4.00 .00 64.00 4.00
65|BIS 230.1 B1S230.1 3.00 5.00 4.00 1.00 80.00 5.00
66|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 1.00 1.00 1.00 .00 16.00 1.00
67|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 1.00 1.00 1.00 .00 16.00 1.00
68|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 3.00 8.00 8.00 .00 144.00 8.00
69|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 1.00 3.00 3.00 .00 54.00 3.00
70|BIS 230.1 B1S230.1 1.00 1.00 1.00 .00 16.50 1.00
71|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 3.00 6.00 24.00 .00 396.00 24.00
72|BIS 2404 BIS240.4 1.00 9.00 36.00 .00 432.00 36.00
73|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 1.00 8.00 28.00 4.00 384.00 32.00
74|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 2.00 18.00 56.00 16.00 1152.00 72.00
75|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 2.00 2.00 4.00 4.00 128.00 8.00
76|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 3.00 4.00 16.00 .00 256.00 16.00
77|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 1.00 1.00 4.00 .00 64.00 4.00
78|BIS 240.4 B1S240.4 3.00 13.00 52.00 .00 936.00 52.00

5/15/2003 2:53:17 PM
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BIS Courses 92 through 02_1

credpri ay
53 .00 9293
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BIS Courses 92 through 02_1

sortcrs course sections | students incred outcred totcred_ | contacts ctotcred
79(BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 3.00 5.00 20.00 .00 360.00 20.00
80|BIS 2404 BIS240.4 3.00 4.00 12.00 4.00 264.00 16.00
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BIS Courses 92 through 02_1

credpri ay
79 .00 9899
80 .00 9900
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BIS Courses for CCR 92-02

sortcrs course sections students incred outcred totcred_ contacts ctotcred credpri ay

27|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 7.00 28.00 .00 504.00 28.00 .00 9t
28|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 5.00 16.00 4.00 330.00 ©20.00 .00 9¢
29|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 7.00 28.00 .00 462.00 28.00( .00

30|BIS 140.4 BIS 140 3.00 9.00 36.00 .00 470.00 572.00| 7 36.00 ;

31|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 2.00 17.00 56.00 12.00 1224.00 -68.00[ .00 9
32|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 2.00 17.00 52.00 16.00 1224.00 “68.00 .00 9z
33|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 1.00 5.00 12.00 8.00 360.00 20.00 .00 9:
34|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 16.00 60.00 4.00 1152.00| = 64.00 .00 9¢
35|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 24.00 82.00 4.00 1728.00(<7796.00 .00 9t
36|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 25.00 92.00 8.00 1800.00 |~ 100.00 .00 9€
37|BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 10.00 40.00 .00 720.00| — 40.00 .00 97
38|BIS 1404 BIS140.4 3.00 10.00 32.00 8.00 720.00| 7~ 40.00 .00 9¢
39(BIS 140.4 BIS140.4 3.00 13.00 44.00 8.00 858.00| ~ 52.00 .00 ot
40|BIS 2154 BIS215.4 3.00 18.00 56.00 16.00 . 1188.00 |~ 72.00 .00

41|BIS 215.4 BIS 215 3.00 19.00 52.00 24.00 944.00 1199.00( /7 76.00 ’ 1
42 (BIS 2154 BIS215.4 2.00 20.00 68.00 12.00 1440.00 80.00 .00 91
43|BIS 2154 BIS215.4 2.00 22.00 68.00 20.00 1584.00( ——88.00 .00 92
44|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 1.00 18.00 68.00 4.00 1296.00| ~—72.00 .00 93
45(BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 3.00 29.00 104.00 12.00 2088.00|777116.00 .00 94
46|BIS 215.4 B1S215.4 2.00 5.00 20.00 .00 360.00| 7" 20.00 .00 95
47|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 3.00 21.00 80.00 4.00 1512.00 |z=-84.00 .00 97
48|BIS 215.4 BIS215.4 3.00 28.00 84.00 28.00 2016.00|<77112.00 .00 98
49|BIS 2154 BIS215.4 3.00 16.00 60.00 4.00 1056.00| = 64.00 .00 99
50|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 2.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 33.00| w7 2:.00 .00 00
51|BIS 230.1 BIS 230 1.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 =00 . 1
52 (BIS 230.1 BI1S230.1 3.00 5.00 5.00 .00 80.00 ~5.00 .00 91
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BIS Courses for CCR 92-02

| .
@O\ v, A\
AN

) f‘,"‘ “\L_{j ¢

|/

sortcrs course sections | students incred outcred totcred_ | contacts ctotcred credpri
1|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 18.00 52.00 20.00 , 1188.00 72.00 .0C
2|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 19.00 52.00 24.00 1254.00 1254.00 76.00 g
3|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 24.00 76.00 20.00 1728.00 96.00 .0C
4|BIS 122 BIS 122 2.00 31.00 108.00 16.00 2232.00 124.00 .0c
5|BIS 122 BIS 122 2.00 31.00 96.00 28.00 2232.00 124.00( .0C
6|BIS 122 BIS 122 2.00 33.00 104.00 28.00 2376.00 132.00 .0C
7|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 22.00 52.00 36.00 1584.00 88.00 .0C
8|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 19.00 64.00 12.00 1368.00 76.00 .0C
9|BIS 122 BIS 122 1.00 20.00 56.00 24.00 1320.00 80.00( .0C
10|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 10.00 28.00 12.00 . 660.00 40.00 .0C
11|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 15.00 32.00 28.00 990.00 990.00 60.00 .
12|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 15.00 48.00 12.00 1080.00 60.00 .00
13|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 19.00 64.00 12.00 1368.00 76.00 .0C
14|BIS 123 BIS 123 2.00 18.00 44.00 28.00 1296.00 72.00 .00
15(BIS 123 BIS 123 2.00 20.00 64.00 16.00 1440.00 80.00 .00
16|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 18.00 48.00 24.00 1296.00 72:00 .00
17|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 9.00 32.00 4.00 648.00 '36.00 .0C
18|BIS 123 BIS 123 1.00 10.00 32.00 8.00 660.00 40.00 .00
19|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 6.00 16.00 8.00 3 396.00 ©24.00 .00
20|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 10.00 28.00 12.00 40.00 550.00 40.00 \
21|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 10.00 28.00 12.00 720.00 40.00| .00
22(BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 14.00 52.00 4.00 1008.00 '56.00 .00
23|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 5.00 16.00 4.00 360.00 20.00 .00
24|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 2.00 4.00 4.00 144.00 8.00 .00
25|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 14.00 48.00 8.00 1008.00 56.00 .00
26|BIS 124 BIS 124 1.00 17.00 48.00 20.00 1224.00 '68.00 .00
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BIS Courses for CCR 92-02

sortcrs course sections | students incred outcred totcred_ | contacts ctotcred credpri
53|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 3.00 3.00 3.00 .00 48.00 3.00 (
54|BIS 230.1 BI1S230.1 3.00 4.00 4.00 .00 64.00 4.00 K
55|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 3.00 5.00 4.00 1.00 80.00 +5.00 I
56|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 1.00 1.00 1.00 .00 16.00 =1.001 !
57|BIS 230.1 BI1S230.1 1.00 1.00 1.00 .00 16.00 1200
58|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 3.00 8.00 8.00 .00 144.00 #8.00
59|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 1.00 3.00 3.00 .00 54.00 3.00
60|BIS 230.1 BIS230.1 1.00 1.00 1.00 .00 16.50 =1.00
61(BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 3.00 6.00 24.00 .00 396.00 24.00(
62|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 1.00 9.00 36.00 .00 432.00 “36:00}
63 |BIS 240.4 BI1S240.4 1.00 8.00 28.00 4.00 384.00 32.00
64 BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 2.00 18.00 56.00 16.00 1152.00 "72:00(|
65|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 2.00 2.00 4.00 4.00 128.00 8.00
66|BIS 240.4 B1S240.4 3.00 4.00 16.00 .00 256.00 16.00
67|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 1.00 1.00 4.00 .00 64.00 4.00
68|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 3.00 13.00 52.00 .00 936.00 £52.00
69|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 3.00 5.00 20.00 .00 360.00 ~20.00(
70|BIS 240.4 BIS240.4 3.00 4.00 12.00 4.00 264.00 16.00
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